Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 11:35 AM

To: 'Walter T. Sprague’

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Fuel leak case RO219 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600101476 - Unocal #5043, 449

Hegenberger Rd., Oakland

Walter,

Thank you for providing the Right to Entry documents attached to an email dated October 6, 2015, as they are a reminder
that progress is being made to abandon the groundwater monitoring wells on the adjacent property. ACEH has no opinion
with regard to the provided access agreement documents. Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) does hope the
agreement is acceptable to all parties and is implemented in an expeditious manner.

If your request for a meeting is only to discuss the access agreement, ACEH is inclined to defer the meeting.

Though movement on the case is slow, it does appear to be progressing. Several on-site groundwater monitoring wells
have been abandoned in anticipation of the excavation activities. ACEH looks forward to the initiation of the remediation
activities in Areas 1 and 2 at the site.

Please contact me if there are other issues you wish to discuss. ACEH looks forward to working with you and your
consultants to advance the case toward closure. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your
case, please call me at (510) 567-6764 or send an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.

Respectfully,
Keith Nowell

From: Walter T. Sprague [mailto:wsprague@unitedpacific.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 5:21 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>

Subject: RE: Fuel leak case RO219 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600101476 - Unocal #5043, 449 Hegenberger Rd.,
Oakland

Keith,

Please review the attached documents. Please let me know if you are in agreement with the new document. If so we
will move forward with obtaining signatures. Thank you.

Walter T. Sprague

United Pacific

7180 Koll Center Parkway #100
Pleasanton, CA 94566

P: (925) 931-5714



C: (206) 979-1179




